

The Parish Office Goosecroft Lane, Off Beech Road Purley on Thames Reading, RG8 8BW

E: clerk@purleyonthames-pc.gov.uk T: 0118 9844507

The next meeting of Purley on Thames Parish Council will be held in the Small Hall at Goosecroft at 6.00pm on Tuesday 29 July 2025 for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting, except during any item deemed confidential and held in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

Sharon Way

Clerk to Council

24 July 2025

AGENDA

P25/92	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	To resolve to formally accept ClIr White's apologies for absence on personal grounds, in accordance with Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972, covering the period of absence to date and for up to six months from 29 July 2025.
P25/93	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – to receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary and other interests in items on the agenda and written requests for new DPI dispensations and to grant any requests as appropriate.
P25/94	PUBLIC FORUM – statements or questions from members of the public limited to five minutes per person, up to a maximum of 20 minutes.
P25/95	MINUTES – of the Parish Council meeting held on 17 June 2025 to be approved as circulated.
P25/96	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES of the Parish Council meeting on 17 June 2025 (not otherwise on the agenda)
P25/97	MINUTES – of the EGM meeting held on 30 June 2025 to be approved as circulated.
P25/98	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES of the EGM meeting on 30 June 2025 (not otherwise on the agenda)
P25/99	MOTIONS FOR RESOLUTION
P25/99-1	Appointment of Internal Auditor To resolve to approve continuing with Auditing Solutions Ltd as internal auditor for the 2025-26 financial year (<i>see Clerk's report for backing detail</i>).
P25/99-2	Goosecroft Development Lease

a) To resolve that the agreement of the lease, following the Goosecroft Development recommendation, be delegated to the Finance & Governance Committee.

b) To resolve that the Chairman of the Council and the Chairman of the Recreation Committee be authorised to sign the lease on behalf of the Parish Council, with the Clerk to act as witness.

P25/100 Local Government Reorganisation – Boundary Proposals and Parish Implications To consider the recent proposals relating to local government reorganisation and potential boundary changes affecting the parish. To discuss any response the Parish Council may wish to make at this stage and consider possible approaches to gathering resident views.

P25/101 DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

P25/102 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

P25/105

- P25/103 CLERK'S REPORT report provided
- P25/104 COMMITTEE REPORTS (*if any*) Barn & Burial Finance and Governance (financial documents circulated with the agenda) Goosecroft Development Allotments & Village Amenities Planning Recreation

WORKING GROUP REPORTS (If any) Climate Change Emergency Planning Grants Human Resources (If any, to be considered as confidential business) Neighbourhood Plan IT Purley Outreach Post Office and Shop Tennis Villager of the Year (Award Replacement Group)

P25/106 COUNCILLOR REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (*If any*)

AWE Liaison BALC/NALC Friends of Purley Barn Memorial Hall Neighbourhood Action Group Pangbourne Volunteer Group Purley Park Social Club Purley Sports & Social Club Purley Sustainability Group Trentham Bowling Club Any Other Ad Hoc Councillor Reports

P25/107 MEMBERS' ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING Members are asked to give the Clerk items for the meeting Agenda 14 days before the next meeting.

P25/108 DATE OF NEXT FULL COUNCIL MEETING : Monday 15th September 2025 – please note this date is subject to change.